

To: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e@rivm.nl]
Cc: restrictiePFAS[5.1.2l@rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e
Sent: Thur 6/29/2023 11:00:10 AM
Subject: RE: Q&A
Received: Thur 6/29/2023 11:00:15 AM

Absolutely, thank you 5.1.2e punching F5 most of this week and finally hit gold!
The clarifications are much appreciate, and there are some interesting answers in there!
Thanks again.

5.1.2e 3
M: 5.1.2e

[Linkedin](#) | [Twitter](#)

Acumen
public affairs

EU Transparency Register ID: 85679286747-21

From: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@rivm.nl>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 12:56 PM
To: 5.1.2e <@acumenpa.com>
Cc: restrictiePFAS <5.1.2l@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Q&A

Hi 5.1.2e,
You can find the remaining Q&As online on ECHA's website: [All Webinars - ECHA \(europa.eu\)](#)
Best regards,

5.1.2e
From: 5.1.2e
Sent: woensdag 21 juni 2023 00:10
To: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@acumenpa.com>
Subject: RE: Q&A

5.1.2e,
I had a short meeting with Rockwool on FRs, as I'm not able to attend in person.
With regard to the Q&As: the current plan of ECHA is to publish those next Monday.
Best regards,

5.1.2e
From: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@acumenpa.com>
Sent: donderdag 15 juni 2023 13:23
To: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Q&A

Thanks 5.1.2e
On another note, I think my client Rockwool has invited you and 5.1.2e to a roundtable discussion at the Danish Permanent Representation to the EU on 3 July. Unfortunately, I cannot be there, but hope RIVM can attend!

5.1.2e
M: 5.1.2e
[Linkedin](#) | [Twitter](#)

Acumen
public affairs

EU Transparency Register ID: 85679286747-21

From: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@rivm.nl>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 1:20 PM
To: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@acumenpa.com>
Subject: RE: Q&A

5.1.2e,
All is fine, just a little busy. Hope you're fine as well.

We'll hear back from ECHA on this next Monday. I'll let you know afterwards.

Best regards,

5.1.2e

From: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@acumenpa.com>

Sent: donderdag 15 juni 2023 12:17

To: 5.1.2e <5.1.2e@rivm.nl>

Subject: Q&A

5.1.2e

I hope all is well with you?

Sorry to bother you, I can imagine you and the CAs have been working hard on it, but do you have a timeline for the publishing of the Q&As from the 5 April ECHA webinar? A few people are asking...

Many thanks!

5.1.2e

M: 5.1.2e

[Linkedin](#) | [Twitter](#)

Acumen
public affairs

EU Transparency Register ID: 85679286747-21

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl *De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag*

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en *Committed to health and sustainability*

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl *De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag*

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en *Committed to health and sustainability*